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Dear Dr. Woo:

Thank you for submitting the final version of your manuscript entitled "THE EARLIEST REEF-
BUILDING ANTHASPIDELLID SPONGE RANKENELLA ZHANGXIANENSIS N. SP. FROM THE ZHANGXIA
FORMATION (CAMBRIAN SERIES 3), SHANDONG PROVINCE, CHINA", which is acceptable for
publication in the Journal of Paleontology in its current form.

If you have not yet done so, please complete and return the journal’s copyright transfer form as
soon as possible.

PLEASE NOTE: Journal of Paleontology offers authors the option to publish their article through an
Open Access model (Cambridge Open, see http://journals.cambridge.org/OpenAccess), on payment
of an Article Processing Charge. For the Article Processing Charge for Journal of Paleontology,
please refer to the Author FAQs:
http://journals.cambridge.org/OpenAccess_AuthorFAQ
If you wish to publish your paper through Cambridge Open, please send an e-mail stating this
choice to paleomanagingeditor@cambridge.org and complete and return the alternative Open
Access form.
Once you have returned the Open Access form, you will be contacted by CCC-Rightslink who are
acting on our behalf to collect the Article Processing Charges (APCs). Please follow their instructions
in order to avoid any delay in the publication of your article.

Please note that your manuscript will not enter the Production workflow until we have received the
signed Copyright Transfer or Open Access form. Once we have received this, your manuscript will
enter the Production process and you will receive the proofs in due course.

PLEASE NOTE: If your work was funded by one of the relevant institutions and you have indicated
this during submission, your accepted manuscript will be automatically sent to the NIH Manuscript
System for deposit in PubMed Central. If this applies to your manuscript, you will be contacted
separately to approve the PubMed Central records and version of your article before it is deposited.

Sincerely,
Prof. Brian Pratt
Editor-in-Chief, Journal of Paleontology
brian.pratt@usask.ca
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